New Castle News, November 5, 1964

County Dean
Of Priests
Dead At 70

Rt. Hev. Msgr.V.
Stancelewski, dean of Lawrence’

County priesis, is dead.
Msgr. Stancelewsk, 70, pastor

and founder of SS Phillp and
James Church for 42 years, died
at 1:45 p.m. yesterday in St

' Irancis Hospital after a short

illness,

ile was keenly awarc of the
need (o bring about a beller un-
derstanding among the various
faiths in the community. For his
humanitarian efforts in this
field, he was awarded the Tem-
ple Israel Men’s Rroiherhood
Award in 1963

He was horn in the Lawrence-
ville area of Pitishurgh Aug. 22,
1894, Lo the Jate Valentine and
Helen Sumeracka Stancelewskil

: Ordained In 1918

Msgr. Stancele!
his early eduealion in Holy Fam-
fly Schoal and Duguesie Uni-
versity, Pittshurgh. He graduat-
ed from St. Vincent Scminary,
Latrobe, Nec. 21, 1918, and was
ordained inlo the priesthood by
Bishop ngis Conevin.

The bis
signed him to New Castle in

1918 o assist Rev! Francis Bac- *

zewskl at Madonna and SI. Mi-
chacl churches. 1lis next wup-
pointment was ' assistant pastor
at St. Josaphat Parish !n Pitts-
burgh for two and a half years.

Msgt. returncd
fo New Caslle in August 1922
when he founded Saint Philip
and Saint James Church. Under
his guldance the church grew
from the erlginal 75 families lo
the present membership of 500
families. He was responsible for

op teroporarily as-
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improvements to the church and p«
SS Philip and James Parochial
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(Centinued From Page 1)

After. children had shared. quar-
ters with (he .trade school for

six years, classes occupied the

entire building In 1654, Many im-

- provemenls were made to the
building for grades onc (hrough
cight. ' :

Msgr. Stancelewsk!® was in-
strumental in securing new fa-

cilities for tha parish. A rectory

was built, a 10-acre cemelery

- established, a church hali put to -

use and a cenvent

added to the
rectory. R TR

Msgr. Joined Dr, -
Iwan J, Gruen of Temple Israel .

and Rev. Delbert E. Jolley, of
Kirst Melhodist Church in con-
ducting an -all-feilth {ribute “to
the late President John F, Ken-
nedy on Nov, 24, 1953, in First
Presbyterian Chureh for the
community. &

He was honored March 18
when he was cievated to the
rank of monsignor, and vesled

as ‘a domeslic Fre‘.ale by Most.

Rey. Bishop Wright in St. Paul's
Cathedral In Pittsburgh. .
Spiritual Head
Msgr. Stancelewskl served as
spiritual head of the Lawrence

ty Dearery of Calholic hen
and splritual director of the

county Deanery of Holy Name'
socleties for move than 20 years. .

He was a Fourth Degree Knighl
of Columbus, served the PRUC
and was a1 member of the New
_Castle Kiwanis Club and the
Youth Guidance Ceuncil of the
communily.. 3 .
He is survived by a brother,
:Frank Stencll of Pillsburgh, His
father died in 1936 and his
mother in 1945, :

The bodg will be taken to-SS
Phllig an

am. tomorrow from the Noga
Tunersl Homs, The translation
. from the reclory to the: church
. will pe at 3 p.m. Sunday,
The Otfice of the Dead will be
reclted af 10:30 a.m. Monday in
the church fallowed by a Pontif-

inal Maswdare Wace ab YT o w.

James Church rec-
tofy, 10 E.-Chartes St., at 11°
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Schaol.

Ile was instrumental in the &
purchase of the old Terrace Ave. T
School huilding from the New
Castle School District in 1948,
(Contlnued Pago 2, Column 5) I

Schaal Purchased e

Al ACYWILIN Saadd at 1@,
celebrated by Most Auxil-
jary Bishop Leonard ol -
the: Diccese of Plttshurgh,

" Interment will he in SS Philip

; and James Cemetery,



